
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 25 
SEPTEMBER 2013 
 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillors on the Committee 
 
Michael White (Chairman) 
David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman) 
Lynne Allen 
Shirley Harper-O'Neill 
Patricia Jackson 
Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead) 
Carol Melvin 
David Payne 
 
 
 
 

  
Published: Tuesday, 17 September 2013 

 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact:  Steven Maiden 
Tel: 01895 250692 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: smaiden@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 
 
 

 



 

 

Terms of Reference 
 
A central role of a Policy Overview Committees is to undertake in-depth policy reviews on 
specific issues. Reviews provide the opportunity to hear from members of the public and 
expert witnesses, including people from a wide range of external organisations. Reviews 
usually make recommendations to the Cabinet on how the Council could improve its work. 
They therefore perform an important role in opening up the policy-making process to a 
wider audience, including people who would not normally have the opportunity to 
participate. 
  
This Committee undertakes the policy overview role in relation to the following matters: 
 

• Highways, traffic, parking & street environment 
• Local transport, including rail, cycling & London Underground 
• Footpaths and Bridleways 
• Road safety and education  
• Planning & Building Control 
• Libraries 
• The Borough’s heritage and history 
• Sport & Leisure services 
• Waste management & recycling 
• Green spaces, allotments, woodlands, conservation and sustainable 

development 
• Consumer Protection, Trading Standards & Licensing 
• Registrars & Bereavement Services 
• Local watercourses, drainage and flooding 
• Environmental Health, Air & Noise Quality 
• Local impacts of Heathrow expansion  
• Local impacts of High Speed Rail  



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 
Chairman's Announcements 
 

 Title of Report  Page 

1 Apologies for Absence 
 

 
 

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting 
 

 
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public and 
that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 
 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 31 July 2013 
 

1 - 4 
 

5 Scoping Report - Using Our Water: Improving Efficiency and Developing 
Long-term Strategies 
 

5 - 14 
 

6 Forward Plan 
 

15 - 22 
 

7 Work Programme 2010 
 

23 - 26 
 



Minutes 
 
RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
31 July 2013 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:  

Councillors Michael White (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Lynne Allen, 
Shirley Harper-O'Neill, Patricia Jackson, Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead), 
Carol Melvin and Josephine Barrett (In place of David Payne)  
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Nigel Dicker (Deputy Director of Public Safety & Environment), Andy Evans (Senior 
Service Manager Residents Services), Steven Maiden (Democratic Services Officer), 
James Rodger (Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces) and Colin Russell (Waste 
Division Manager) 
 

10. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies were received from Councillor Payne with Councillor Barrett substituting. 
 

11. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 29 MAY 2013  (Agenda 
Item 4) 
 

 The minutes of the meeting dated 29 May 2013 were agreed as an accurate record.  
 

12. TOPICS FOR THE FIRST MAJOR REVIEW OF THE 2013/14 MUNICIPAL YEAR  
(Agenda Item 5) 
 

 The Committee were provided with updates on the possible review topics that had 
been suggested at the meeting dated 29 May 2013. It was noted that, following officer 
investigation, none of the five topics were considered to be appropriate for a review at 
this time. During discussions the following issues arose: 

§ It was noted that there were thousands of alleyways and bridleways in the 
Borough and that only a small proportion of them were on a regular cleaning 
schedule. Those that were not on the schedule were cleaned when problems 
were reported. 

§ Waste Services did not have the exact data of how many alleys and bridleways 
there were in the Borough and how often they were cleaned. Members asked 
that this data be collected to ascertain whether there were wider issues that 
needed to be addressed.  

§ Officers advised that the issues of air and noise quality in the Heathrow area 
were already being dealt with adequately through existing monitoring processes. 
Members asked that a briefing paper on what the Council was doing to monitor 
these issues be circulated.  

§ It was noted that Building Regulations would be a difficult area to review 
because they were controlled by national rather than local policies. Officers 
advised that residents of the Borough could choose various agencies to 
undertake checks including other local authorities or private companies. This 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



  
would make a review highly complex and difficult to explore at the Committee 
level. 

 
A number of further review topics were suggested including the quality of parks in the 
Borough, S106 Agreements and spitting. During discussions it was agreed that officers 
would provide Members with the number of people that had been fined for spitting in 
the Borough.  
 
Following discussion, the Committee agreed that the first major review of the municipal 
year would explore the topic of Water Conservation in the Borough’s green spaces and 
facilities. Officers noted that the Council used significant amounts of water in its 
operations and that work could be done to improve management practices. The 
Council did not have a clear strategy on water conservation nor did it feature 
significantly in the Local Plan. A review could contribute to the development of 
strategies and policies that, in turn, could lead to long-term savings for the Council.  
 
It was agreed that a scoping report on water conservation in Hillingdon be produced for 
the next meeting.  
 
Resolved: That: 

1. Steven Maiden circulate a briefing paper on air and noise quality in the 
Heathrow area to Committee Members.  

2. Nigel Dicker provide figures on the number of people fined for spitting in 
the Borough. Steven Maiden to circulate to Members.  

3. Steven Maiden ask officers to produce a scoping report on water 
conservation in the Borough for the consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  

 
13. BUDGET PLANNING REPORT FOR RESIDENTS SERVICES 2014/15  (Agenda Item 

6) 
 

 Officers introduced the report and informed Members that it set out the main financial 
issues facing the Council and the Residents Services Directorate and the work being 
undertaken to address these issues. Officer highlighted that: 

§ The Government’s March budget had introduced a further 1% cut to Local 
Government funding in addition to the cuts already announced in the 
Comprehensive Spending Review 2010. However, it was noted that details of 
the savings required would only be known fully in December 2013. 

§ The Budget report to Council in February 2013 had identified a savings 
requirement of £17m for the Borough in 2014-15. 

§ The Council was relatively well placed financially to deal with this challenge as it 
held balances of £30m. 

§ Residents Services was required to produce roughly £7m of savings of which 
£3m had already been banked or achieved. 

 
Members noted that there was not enough time in the current schedule for the 
Committee to discuss and influence the budget prior to it being agreed by Full Council. 
It was agreed that the Committee would have sight of the budget as early as possible 
within the existing schedule to allow time for consideration and comment. It was also 
agreed that officers would circulate a breakdown of what proportion of the £30m 
balances were made up by savings from Residents Services including a more detailed 
breakdown of where savings had been achieved.  
 
Resolved: That: 

Page 2



  
1. The January 2014 Budget report be provided as early as possible within 

the existing schedule. 
2. Andy Evans provide the breakdown of the £30m balances that the Council 

held and what proportion of this was made up of savings from Residents 
Services. 

3. The Committee noted the 2014/15 Budget Planning Report. 
 

14. UPDATE ON FLY TIPPING IN THE BOROUGH  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Officers provided an update on fly tipping in the Borough in which it was noted that 
crews dealt with roughly 3 and 4 large-scale, traditional fly tips a day and somewhere 
between 30 and 40 smaller tips a day. Fly tipping was a daily event in some parts of 
the Borough and the issue had been getting worse over recent years. Officers advised 
that they would drive home to the crews that, within reason, they should pick up both 
reported and unreported tips when they visited a site. It was emphasised that it would 
not be realistic to expect crews to deal all unreported fly tips as this could jeopardise 
the removal of tips that had been reported elsewhere in the Borough.   
 
Resolved: That the Committee noted the update on fly tipping in the Borough.  
 

15. UPDATE ON ROADSIDE MEMORIALS IN THE BOROUGH  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 Officers provided an update on the current practice and guidance surrounding roadside 
memorials within the Borough. It was noted that this was a difficult and sensitive issue 
that could cause distractions to motorists and be considered as a public nuisance. The 
Council’s approach was to leave roadside memorials if they were not dangerous or 
causing a nuisance. The Council also undertook work to liaise with the families of the 
deceased to work with them to reduce the size and scale of memorials over time. It 
was noted that the problem had been getting worse over recent years. 
 
The Chairman raised his concerns that the Council’s guidance on roadside memorials 
was not adequately communicated to families and that this led to it not being applied. 
He suggested that a notice should be left at a memorial to inform those grieving of the 
Council’s guidance. 
 
Officers emphasised that roadside memorials were often associated with violent and 
sudden deaths and that the situations were often emotionally charged. This could make 
it difficult to approach those grieving and communicate the guidance to them. However, 
officers agreed that it would be appropriate for a sensitively worded notice to be left at 
a memorial asking those grieving to contact the Council for more information on the 
guidance.  
 
Resolved: That: 

1. Nigel Dicker investigate the possibility of putting notices on roadside 
memorials with contact details for the Council and report findings back to 
the Committee. 

2. The Committee noted the update on roadside memorials in the Borough. 
 

16. FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 Resolved: That the Committee noted the Forward Plan and decided not to 
comment. 
 

Page 3



  
17. WORK PROGRAMME  (Agenda Item 10) 

 
 At the Chairman’s request, it was agreed that alternative dates for the meeting 

scheduled for 25 September 2013 would be circulated to Committee Members.  
 
Resolved: That: 

1. Steven Maiden to circulate alternative meeting dates for the meeting 
scheduled for 25 September 2013. 

2. The Committee noted the Work Programme 2013/14. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 7.04 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Steven Maiden on 01895 250692.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 4



PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

 

FIRST MAJOR REVIEW 2013/14: 
USING OUR WATER: IMPROVING EFFICIENCY AND DEVELOPING 

LONG-TERM STRATEGIES 
 

Contact Officer: Steven Maiden 
Telephone: 01895 250692 

 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
To consider the draft scoping report on a major review into water conservation 
that was put forward as a topic at the last meeting of the Committee. 
 
Officers will provide Members with a brief presentation on the topic of water 
conservation within Hillingdon which will give an overview of some of the key 
issues facing the Council with regards to current water usage and existing 
policies / strategies.  
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
1. To give consideration to the detail contained in the draft scoping report 
and to make comments and suggestions on the detail contained within. 

 
2. To request clarification and further information from officers. 
 

3. To agree the scoping report and the witnesses that will be required for 
the Committee to conduct its review. 

 
INFORMATION 
 
1. At its meeting of 31 July 2013 this Committee identified the Borough’s 
water conservation as the first major review of the 2013/14 Municipal 
Year. Following this meeting the attached scoping report has been 
produced to provide the Committee with draft terms of reference for the 
review and information on possible lines of enquiry. 

 
2. Officers have suggested that the Committee could profitably review 
three main areas of the Council’s current approach to water usage: 
a. Water and our green spaces; 
b. Water and our corporate estate; and  
c. Developing our water strategy. 

More information on each these areas and how a review could produce 
savings, efficiencies and clearer strategies is set out in detail in the 
scoping report itself. 

 
3. To ensure that each of these key areas is addressed as 
comprehensively as possible, it has been suggested that the witness 
sessions follow the three sub-headings set out above. In agreeing to 
this structure the Committee should be advised that there will be three 
witness sessions in total meaning that a draft final report would be 
considered at the meeting of 21 January 2014. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

 

4. It should be noted that the suggested timeframe would have 
implications on whether the Committee would have sufficient time to 
undertake a minor review prior to the end of the municipal year. 

 
5. The review will identify areas for improvement and future development 
and, if needed, will bring forward positive and practical policy 
recommendations. 

 
PAPERS WITH THE REPORT 
 
Draft Scoping Report (Appendix A) 

Page 6



   

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Policy Overview Committee 
Review Scoping Report 2013/14 

 
 
 
 
 
Aim of review 
 
The aim of this review is to contribute to the following three areas of the 
Council’s current water usage practices: 
 

1. The use of water in the Borough’s green spaces; 
2. The current use of water across the Council’s corporate estate; and 
3. The Council’s existing water conservation strategies and policies.  
 

In investigating these areas, it is hoped that the Committee will be able to 
make recommendations that propose savings for the Council in the short-, 
medium-, and long- terms, address Hillingdon’s above-London-average water 
usage and reduce the Council’s impact on the environment.  
 
To meet these aims the following Terms of Reference are proposed: 
 
Terms of Reference 

General 

1. To gather evidence in order to develop a broad understanding of: 
a. The Council’s current water usage practices in both its green 
spaces and across the corporate estate, 

b. The scope of the Council’s existing policies regarding its own 
water usage,  

c. The planning requirements that the Council places on 
developers building in the Borough.  

Water and Our Green Spaces 

2. To explore possible ways in which the Council could make short-, 
medium- and long- term improvements to its water usage in award-
winning green spaces; 

Using Our Water: Improving Efficiency and Developing Long-term Strategies 

Page 7



   

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

3. To explore alternative water supply options and determine where the 
Council can get best value for money and have the best possible 
impact on the environment; 

4. To make recommendations that produce financial savings, increased 
efficiency and add to the Council’s reputation as an authority with an 
innovative and leading approach to green spaces; 

Water and Our Corporate Estate 

5. To explore how the Council could make cost-effective changes to its 
water usage practices across the corporate estate; 

6. To make recommendations that improve how the Council uses water 
within its own buildings with a view to reducing usage and producing 
positive financial and environmental impacts; 

Developing Our Water Strategy 

7. To contribute to the development of future water requirements set out 
in the Local Plan Part 2;  

8. In conjunction with the Environment Agency and water companies, to 
contribute to future plans for conserving and reducing water usage in 
the Borough; and 

9. To make recommendations that put measures in place to ensure that 
the Borough’s water usage is brought in line with the London average 
as determined by the London State of the Environment Report. 

 
Reasons for the review 
 
The issue of water conservation has never been explored by the Committee 
and officers were of the opinion that there was significant scope for 
improvements to be made in this area. The Committee felt that it would be 
timely to conduct a review that could have a number of wide ranging benefits 
to the Council, residents and the environment. 
 
Supporting the Cabinet & Council’s policies and objectives 
 
The review aims to contribute to the following areas: 
1. The development of the Local Plan Part 2 and the strategies that it sets 
down for the future of water usage in the Borough; 

2. The Council’s existing policies on water usage and conservation; 
namely: 
a. The Built Environment Policy, Code for Sustainable Homes 
Level 4; and  

b. Environmental Improvement - Water Resources subsection. 
3. The Cabinet’s ongoing commitment to producing savings and 
efficiencies for residents across service areas; and  

4. The Cabinet’s commitment to reducing the Council’s environmental 
impact and improving the Borough’s environment.  

 
In addition to the above, the review will also seek to contribute to the Council’s 
ongoing commitment to improving its green spaces and attaining Green Flag 
statuses wherever possible. For a park to be awarded a Green Flag Hillingdon 

Page 8



   

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

must address eight key criteria which include providing evidence on a 
commitment to environmental sustainability and a clear management strategy. 
The review will seek to contribute significantly to both of these areas and 
thereby strengthen and increase the Council’s innovative and leading 
approach to its green spaces. 
 

Page 9



   

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

INFORMATION AND ANALYSIS 
 
For ease of reference, this section has been broken down to mirror the 
intended structure of the review and the proposed witness sessions.  
 
Water and Our Green Spaces 
 
Maintaining the Council’s award-winning green spaces involves significant 
water use which comes at both a financial and environmental cost to the 
Council. Despite the costs associated with the use of water, the issue has 
never been explored strategically at the Committee level and officers are of 
the opinion that improvements could be made to our operations following a 
comprehensive review. 
 
There are two areas that officers believe could be productively reviewed:  
1. Exploring water supply options: It has been advised that the Council 
could explore the use of bore holes throughout the Borough as a 
cheaper and more sustainable alternative to its current water supply. 
Introducing bore holes would reduce the Council’s dependency on 
external water companies which, in turn, could lead to savings on water 
expenditure. The Committee would explore whether or not this would 
be a viable spend-to-save scheme and make appropriate 
recommendations in the light of the financial challenges currently facing 
the Council. 

2. Exploring efficiencies within the current system: Irrespective of whether 
the Council can achieve savings through changes to its water supply, 
there is scope to review the use of water within our green spaces more 
generally. This could include exploring what vegetation is used, how 
vegetation is watered, whether new techniques could be used to 
reduce the amount of watering that is required etc.  

 
Impact: Until a review is undertaken it will not be possible to assess what 
impact could be made on the use of water in our green spaces. However, 
officers are confident that there is scope for savings and efficiencies to be 
made at some level and that this would have a positive impact on the 
environmental and financial costs associated with this area of operations. The 
review would also make a contribution in assisting the Council to maintain and 
improve its Green Flag record and demonstrate a commitment to having a 
positive impact on the environment as well as an innovative approach to its 
parks. 
 
Water and Our Corporate Estate 
 
Similarly to the above, the issues of water supply and water usage on the 
Council’s corporate estate have not been explored by a Policy Overview 
Committee to date. The Council owns and maintains a significant estate 
including the Civic Centre, numerous satellite buildings and social housing 
and there is large-scale water use throughout this estate. Officers have 
advised that there is scope for improvements to how water is managed on the 
estate and how recycled water is used throughout the Borough.  

Page 10



   

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

 
It is suggested that this aspect of the review explore the following three areas: 
1. The findings of the green spaces aspect of the review could be applied 
to similar operations on the Council’s estate. This could look at how 
water is used to maintain open spaces on the estate (flowerbeds, 
gardens, etc.) and explore how efficiencies and savings could be 
achieved. 

2. The use of grey (waste water excluding that from toilets) and rain water 
could be explored to ascertain whether this could be collected and 
reused at our sites to reduce water usage and the associated costs. If 
this proved not to be possible or too expensive to implement, there 
would still be scope to assess whether efficiencies could be made in 
how water is used on the estate, e.g. through the use of “Hippos” to 
reduce the amount of water used in flushing the toilet.  

3. The use of rainwater, grey water and water from bore holes could, if 
viable, be used further afield than the estate in other areas of the 
Council’s operations. Officers have suggested that there may be scope 
to use this water in street cleaning operations for instance.  

 
Impact: Depending on the findings and the evidence presented to the 
Committee, recommendations could lead to significant financial savings in the 
short-, medium- and long- terms. An additional impact could be that the 
reduction of water entering the Borough’s sewerage systems could have a 
positive impact on water levels and flooding in the area and the costs 
associated with this. 
 
Developing our Water Strategy 
 
Officers have advised that there is guidance on what the planning department 
ask external developers to do regarding water conservation, although it has 
also been noted that further work could be undertaken to clarify the Council’s 
position. Such clarification would help to bring the area in line with comparable 
areas (such as renewable energy) which already have more comprehensive 
policies and strategies in place.  
 
Currently the London State of the Environment report flags up the usage of 
LBH as higher than the London average. Using this evidence, policy has been 
produced in the Local Plan Part 1 Strategic Policies which ensure the 
requirement of water reuse in all new developments as they apply through 
planning. The Built Environment Policy also states that all new homes should 
be built to Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4 and has requirements for 
Sustainable Drainage to be used which incorporates water reuse. Additionally, 
the Environmental Improvement - Water Resources subsection all new 
development must meet the London Plan Policy 5.15 for grey water reuse. 
 
Given the policies and guidance already in place, this aspect of the review will 
focus on two main areas: 
1. Officers are currently working on how water conservation will be 
included in the Local Plan Part 2 and it has been suggested that the 

Page 11



   

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

Committee could gather evidence on, and make a valuable contribution 
to, external water conservation requirements.  

2. Officer have also suggested that the Committee could look at how the 
Council works with the Environment Agency and water companies to 
help manage and plan for future uses. Understanding what water 
companies are doing in the Borough to encourage uptake (a 
requirement of the 5 year water resources plans) would be a profitable 
area for review as it would help make the Borough more resilient and 
promote conservation with residents. 

 
Impact: The development of more clear guidelines on water conservation in 
the Borough could lead to significant savings and efficiencies in the future. 
This would be achieved through internal and external developments being 
required to adhere to good water conservation practices. As above, this could 
have a positive impact on water levels and flooding in the Borough, produce 
savings on water costs in the short-, medium- and long- terms and have a 
positive impact on the local environment. 
 

Page 12



   

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

EVIDENCE & ENQUIRY 
 
The primary way in which the Committee will gather evidence for this review 
will be through the three formal witness sessions set out below. However, 
should the Committee feel it necessary, there is also scope for conducting site 
visits to some of the Borough’s green spaces and / or some of the properties 
within the corporate estate.   
 
Witnesses and timeframes 
 
It is expected that this review will draw from a wide range of witnesses both 
from within and outside of the Council. It is for this reason that it is suggested 
that there are three witness sessions which will address the three key areas 
set out above.  
 
The suggested witnesses for these sessions and the suggested dates are set 
out below: 
 

Session Information Suggested Witnesses 
Agree Scoping Report 
(25 September 2013) 

The Green Spaces and Leisure Services 
Manager will be present at the meeting to 
present the scoping report 

Water and Our Green 
Spaces 
(17 October 2013) 

§ Representatives from the Grounds 
Maintenance Service (including officers 
responsible for a cross section of the 
Council’s open spaces) 

§ Officers from Green Spaces 
Water and Our Corporate 
Estate 
(14 November 2013) 

§ Representative from facilities management 
(Mitie) 

Developing Our Water 
Strategy 
(04 December 2013) 

§ The Council’s Flood and Water Management 
Specialist 

§ The Head of Planning, Green Spaces and 
Culture 

Consideration of Draft 
Final Report 
(21 January 2014) 

The draft final report will be presented by the 
Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Risk Assessment 
 
This proposed timeframe has been drafted in order that the review can make 
the maximum impact on the Council’s water usage by gathering witnesses 
from a wide range of stakeholders. These sessions can be extended or 
shortened should the Committee deem it necessary.  
 
Relevant officers have been advised that this review is proposed and are 
aware of the possible implications on their workload.  
 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

FORWARD PLAN

Contact officer: Steven Maiden 
                      Telephone: 01895 250692 

REASON FOR ITEM 

The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision maker on key decisions that relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member). 

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 

 To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   

 Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 

INFORMATION

1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published. Those items that are 
within this Committee’s remit are shown on the attached version of the Forward Plan. 
The Committee may wish to consider and comment on these items.

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have regarding the 
attached Forward Plan or on any reports going to the next meeting of Cabinet, and to 
notify any officers that they would like to attend to give advice. 

SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 

 To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision making.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

97
6

L
o

n
g

 D
ri

ve
 C

ar
 p

ar
k 

(1
8 

sp
ac

es
),

 L
o

n
g

 
D

ri
ve

, S
o

u
th

 R
u

is
lip

C
ab

in
et

 is
 a

sk
ed

 to
 d

ec
la

re
 th

e 
la

nd
 s

ur
pl

us
 to

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 a
 s

al
e 

on
 te

rm
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t o
ut

 
in

 th
e 

re
po

rt
.

S
ou

th
 

R
ui

sl
ip

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 M

ar
ci

a 
G

ill
in

gs
N

E
W

P
riv

at
e 

(3
)

97
7

B
o

u
rn

e 
L

o
d

g
e,

 
B

o
u

rn
e 

C
o

u
rt

 a
n

d
 

S
it

es
1 

&
 2

 A
co

l 
C

re
sc

en
t,

 S
o

u
th

 
R

u
is

lip

T
o 

se
ek

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 d
ec

la
re

 th
e 

si
te

s 
su

rp
lu

s 
to

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, s

ub
m

it 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
.

S
ou

th
 

R
ui

sl
ip

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 M

ar
ci

a 
G

ill
in

gs
N

E
W

P
riv

at
e 

(3
)

97
0

H
ar

lin
g

to
n

 R
o

ad
 

D
ep

o
t 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

en
t

C
ab

in
et

 a
pp

ro
va

l i
s 

so
ug

ht
 fo

r 
th

e 
up

gr
ad

in
g 

an
d 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t o
f t

he
 H

ar
lin

gt
on

 R
oa

d 
D

ep
ot

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

te
nd

er
s 

an
d 

bu
dg

et
 d

ec
is

io
ns

, 
so

 th
at

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ca
n 

be
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
ed

 
th

er
e 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
op

tim
um

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 d

ep
ot

's
 c

ap
ac

ity
. 

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e 
de

cl
ar

in
g 

th
e 

F
as

sn
id

ge
 d

ep
ot

, 
W

ill
ow

 T
re

e 
an

d 
B

es
si

ng
by

 D
ep

ot
s 

su
rp

lu
s 

to
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

B
ru

ne
l

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 M

ar
ci

a 
G

ill
in

gs
N

E
W

P
riv

at
e 

(3
)

94
5

F
o

rm
er

 Y
ie

w
sl

ey
 

P
o

o
l, 

O
tt

er
sf

ie
ld

 
R

o
ad

, Y
ie

w
sl

ey

T
he

 r
ep

or
t s

ee
ks

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 to
 e

nt
er

 
in

to
 le

ga
l a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
N

H
S

 a
nd

 th
e 

T
ae

 K
w

on
 

D
oe

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 s
ub

m
it 

a 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n,
 

ap
po

in
t c

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 s
ur

ve
ys

, u
nd

er
ta

ke
 th

e 
te

nd
er

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
to

 d
el

eg
at

e 
al

l 
fu

tu
re

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f t

he
 m

at
te

r.

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 M

ar
ci

a 
G

ill
in

gs
 &

 
R

ic
ha

rd
 

C
ar

de
n

D
ef

P
riv

at
e 

(3
)

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

ti
ng

 -
 2

6 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
13

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

   
   

   
 P

ag
e 

1
T

h
is

 e
d

it
io

n
 s

u
p

er
se

d
es

 A
L

L
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ed

it
io

n
s

Page 16



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

95
4

L
o

ca
l 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
(L

IP
) 

20
14

/1
5 

to
 

20
16

/1
7 

T
he

 L
IP

 w
as

 d
ra

fte
d 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 2

01
1 

w
ith

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 w
hi

ch
 e

xt
en

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
lif

e 
of

 th
e 

M
ay

or
's

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
(M

T
S

) 
to

 2
03

1.
 It

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

cl
ea

r 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
tr

an
sp

or
t i

n 
H

ill
in

gd
on

. T
he

 
LI

P
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

 th
re

e-
ye

ar
 d

el
iv

er
y 

pl
an

 fo
r 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
20

11
-1

4.
  T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 p

re
se

nt
s 

a 
de

liv
er

y 
pl

an
 to

 
C

ab
in

et
 fo

r 
20

14
/1

5,
 2

01
5/

16
 a

nd
 2

01
6/

17
 w

ith
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 a
 ti

m
et

ab
le

s 
as

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
in

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

 in
 M

ay
 2

01
3.

   

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 A

la
n 

T
ill

y

96
1

E
as

tc
o

te
 H

o
u

se
 

G
ar

d
en

s 
sc

h
em

e
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

to
 a

cc
ep

t a
 g

ra
nt

 fr
om

 th
e 

H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

d 
of

 £
1.

2m
 fo

r 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

H
ou

se
 

G
ar

de
ns

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
an

y 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

de
ci

si
on

s 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 s

ch
em

e.

E
as

tc
ot

e 
&

 
E

as
t 

R
ui

sl
ip

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
C

ha
rm

ia
n 

B
ak

er

96
2

C
ar

b
o

n
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
(C

R
C

) 
E

n
er

g
y 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 
S

ch
em

e 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

o
f 

C
ar

b
o

n
 

A
llo

w
an

ce
s

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f 

al
lo

w
an

ce
s 

to
 c

ov
er

 c
ar

bo
n 

em
is

si
on

s 
re

gu
la

te
d 

by
 

th
e 

C
R

C
 E

ne
rg

y 
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 S
ch

em
e.

 A
n 

ea
rli

er
 

pu
rc

ha
se

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
at

 th
e 

Ju
ne

 2
01

3 
C

ab
in

et
. T

hi
s 

is
 

th
e 

fin
al

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t f
in

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r.

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 R

ic
ha

rd
 

C
oo

m
be

r

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

n 
se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
(d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n)
 

m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 J
al

es
 

T
ip

pe
ll 

/ 
V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt 
S

I
G

if
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s

T
o 

re
po

rt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 g
ift

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

is
ch

ar
gi

ng
 it

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fu

nc
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

am
es

 
R

od
ge

r

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

   
   

   
 P

ag
e 

2
T

h
is

 e
d

it
io

n
 s

u
p

er
se

d
es

 A
L

L
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ed

it
io

n
s

Page 17



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

97
1

L
an

d
 a

n
d

 g
ar

ag
es

 t
o

 
re

ar
 o

f 
15

 O
rc

h
ar

d
 

W
ay

e,
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 d
ec

la
re

 th
e 

ga
ra

ge
s 

an
d 

la
nd

 s
ur

pl
us

 to
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 

an
 o

ffe
r 

on
 th

e 
si

te
.

B
ru

ne
l

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 R

ic
ha

rd
 

C
ar

de
n

N
E

W
P

riv
at

e 
(3

)

90
2

L
ar

g
e 

an
im

al
s 

p
o

lic
y

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
 n

ew
 

C
ou

nc
il 

po
lic

y 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ill
eg

al
 o

cc
up

at
io

n 
of

 
C

ou
nc

il 
ow

ne
d 

la
nd

 b
y 

un
au

th
or

is
ed

 la
rg

e 
an

im
al

s,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ho

rs
es

.

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 R
ay

 
P

ud
di

fo
ot

 / 
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

 
B

ia
nc

o

R
S

 -
 

H
an

na
h 

P
iv

on
ka

D
ef

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 
ea

ch
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 e
ac

h 
m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f t
he

se
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

ite
m

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

F
or

w
ar

d 
P

la
n.

 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

V
ar

io
us

97
3

T
en

d
er

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
P

es
ti

ci
d

e 
R

es
id

u
e 

T
es

ti
n

g

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
te

nd
er

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

, t
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
a 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 th

at
 a

n 
ac

cr
ed

ite
d 

su
pp

lie
r 

is
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

af
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n,
 

tr
an

sp
or

t, 
ha

nd
lin

g,
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
an

d 
te

st
in

g 
of

 
im

po
rt

ed
 fo

od
 a

rr
iv

in
g 

at
 H

ea
th

ro
w

 A
irp

or
t f

or
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f p
es

tic
id

e 
re

si
du

es
. T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

du
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 is

 3
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(E
C

) 
N

o 
66

9/
20

09
 (

as
 

am
en

de
d)

.

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 

N
ic

ho
la

s 
G

re
en

N
E

W
P

riv
at

e 
(3

)

95
6

C
le

an
in

g
 a

n
d

 W
as

te
 

co
n

tr
ac

t
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

w
ar

d 
a 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r 

cl
ea

ni
ng

 
&

 lo
ck

in
g 

of
 p

ub
lic

 to
ile

ts
, c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

cl
in

ic
al

 w
as

te
 &

 d
is

po
sa

l o
f t

he
 c

on
te

nt
s 

of
 

do
g 

fo
ul

in
g 

bi
ns

.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 N

ig
el

 
D

ic
ke

r
D

ef
P

riv
at

e 
(3

)

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

ti
ng

 -
 2

4 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
3

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
13

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

   
   

   
 P

ag
e 

3
T

h
is

 e
d

it
io

n
 s

u
p

er
se

d
es

 A
L

L
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ed

it
io

n
s

Page 18



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 c

os
ts

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 d
is

ch
ar

gi
ng

 it
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

am
es

 
R

od
ge

r

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

n 
se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
(d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n)
 

m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 J
al

es
 

T
ip

pe
ll 

/ 
V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt 
S

I
G

if
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s

T
o 

re
po

rt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 g
ift

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

is
ch

ar
gi

ng
 it

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fu

nc
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

am
es

 
R

od
ge

r

96
7

T
en

d
er

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
L

ea
se

h
o

ld
er

 
B

u
ild

in
g

s 
In

su
ra

n
ce

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

an
 o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
un

de
r 

le
as

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
fo

r 
R

ig
ht

 to
 B

uy
 L

ea
se

ho
ld

; 
E

qu
ity

 S
ha

re
 a

nd
 a

 d
im

in
is

hi
ng

 n
um

be
r 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

or
tg

ag
ed

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s.

 T
he

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 r

ec
ha

rg
ed

 to
 th

e 
Le

as
eh

ol
de

r 
/ M

or
tg

ag
ee

. C
ab

in
et

 a
pp

ro
va

l i
s 

re
qu

es
te

d 
to

 a
w

ar
d 

th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
te

nd
er

.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o 

F
D

 -
 S

im
on

e 
B

at
ch

el
or

C
or

po
ra

te
 

T
ea

m
s

N
ew

P
riv

at
e 

(3
)

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

ti
ng

 -
 2

1 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

ti
ng

 -
 1

9 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

   
   

   
 P

ag
e 

4
T

h
is

 e
d

it
io

n
 s

u
p

er
se

d
es

 A
L

L
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ed

it
io

n
s

Page 19



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

n 
se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
(d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n)
 

m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 J
al

es
 

T
ip

pe
ll 

/ 
V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt 
S

I
G

if
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

u
n

ct
io

n
s

T
o 

re
po

rt
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 g
ift

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 d

is
ch

ar
gi

ng
 it

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fu

nc
tio

n.
 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 J

am
es

 
R

od
ge

r

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 
ea

ch
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 e
ac

h 
m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f t
he

se
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

ite
m

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

F
or

w
ar

d 
P

la
n.

 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

A
D

 -
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

V
ar

io
us

N
E

W

S
I

B
u

si
n

es
s,

 s
h

o
p

s 
an

d
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 r
en

ts
, 

le
as

es
 a

n
d

 r
en

ew
al

s

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

va
rio

us
 r

en
ts

, l
ea

se
s 

an
d 

le
as

e 
re

ne
w

al
s 

fo
r 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f b

us
in

es
se

s.
V

ar
io

us
C

llr
 R

ay
 

P
ud

di
fo

ot
 / 

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
&

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

S
I

N
ew

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
10

6 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
us

e 
lo

ca
lly

.
C

llr
 R

ay
 

P
ud

di
fo

ot
 &

 
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

 
B

ia
nc

o

R
S

 -
 N

ik
ki

 
W

ya
tt

S
I

L
o

ca
l S

af
et

y 
S

ch
em

es
 a

n
d

 
P

ar
ki

n
g

 R
ev

en
u

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
fu

n
d

ed
 

sc
h

em
es

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 p
et

iti
on

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 d

ec
id

e 
on

 fu
tu

re
 

ac
tio

n
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

R
S

 -
 D

av
id

 
K

no
w

le
s

T
ra

ffi
c 

Li
ai

so
n 

G
ro

up

C
A

B
IN

ET
 M

EM
B

ER
 D

EC
IS

IO
N

S 
- 

LI
ST

 O
F 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 IT

EM
S 

C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 E

A
C

H
 M

O
N

T
H

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

13

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

   
   

   
 P

ag
e 

5
T

h
is

 e
d

it
io

n
 s

u
p

er
se

d
es

 A
L

L
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ed

it
io

n
s

Page 20



R
e
f

D
ec

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet 
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact for 
further 
information

Consultation 
on the 
decision

NEW ITEM

Private 
decision?

C
o

u
n

ci
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
eo

p
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
A

S
C

S
= 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
   

 F
D

= 
F

in
an

ce
 

S
I

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 
C

ro
ss

in
g

s
T

o 
ap

pr
ov

e 
sc

he
m

es
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 D
av

id
 

K
no

w
le

s
S

I
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 -

 L
o

ca
l 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

Lo
ca

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 r

ea
lm

, p
ar

ki
ng

, r
oa

d 
sa

fe
ty

, s
ch

oo
l 

tr
av

el
, w

al
ki

ng
, c

yc
lin

g,
 a

ir 
qu

al
ity

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 

T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s.

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
R

S
 -

 D
av

id
 

K
no

w
le

s

S
I

S
al

e,
 a

n
d

 
co

n
ve

rs
io

n
, o

f 
lo

ft
 

sp
ac

e 
to

 
le

as
eh

o
ld

er
s 

an
d

 
al

so
 e

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
L

ea
se

h
o

ld
 In

te
re

st
s 

o
f 

fl
at

s 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

19
93

 A
ct

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 a
ny

 is
su

es
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 lo
ft 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
al

so
 c

on
si

de
r 

an
 e

xt
en

si
on

 o
f t

he
 le

as
eh

ol
d 

in
te

re
st

s 
fo

r 
se

ve
ra

l f
la

ts
 w

he
re

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

as
 fr

ee
ho

ld
er

 h
as

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
un

de
r 

th
e 

Le
as

eh
ol

d 
R

ef
or

m
 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ct
 1

99
3.

  T
he

 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 r
ec

om
m

en
d 

gr
an

t o
f t

he
 e

xt
en

si
on

s 
in

 e
ac

h 
ca

se
 w

he
re

 th
e 

N
ot

ic
e 

is
 v

al
id

 a
nd

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o 

an
d 

C
llr

 P
hi

lip
 

C
or

th
or

ne

R
S

 -
 M

ik
e 

P
at

er
so

n 
/ 

D
av

id
 

O
lle

nd
or

f

N
E

W
P

riv
at

e 
(1

,2
,3

)

S
I

C
h

ry
sa

lis
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r(

s)
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
s.

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 
D

ou
gl

as
 

M
ill

s 
&

 C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
 

B
ia

nc
o

R
S

 -
 H

el
en

a 
W

eb
st

er

S
I

E
re

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 
R

en
ew

al
 o

f 
S

tr
ee

t 
F

u
rn

it
u

re

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

C
ab

in
et

's
 d

ec
is

io
n 

on
 2

4t
h 

S
ep

te
m

be
r,

 fi
na

l 
si

gn
-o

ff 
of

 a
ny

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
ga

in
st

 th
is

 te
rm

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
m

us
t b

e 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
fo

r 
F

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s.

A
ll

C
llr

 R
ay

 
P

ud
di

fo
ot

 
an

d 
C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

 
B

ia
nc

o

R
S

 -
 J

oh
n 

F
er

n

D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

T
el

: 
01

89
5 

25
04

70
 o

r 
em

ai
l:

 d
em

o
cr

at
ic

@
h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   

   
   

   
 P

ag
e 

6
T

h
is

 e
d

it
io

n
 s

u
p

er
se

d
es

 A
L

L
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ed

it
io

n
s

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

RESIDENTS’ AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
2013/14 
 

Contact Officer: Steven Maiden  
Telephone: 01895 250692 

 
All Committee meetings will begin at 5.30 p.m. 

 
 
REASON FOR REPORT 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This is a 
standard item at the end of each agenda.  
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To confirm dates for meetings  
 

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and reviews.  
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Meeting Dates and Rooms - Meetings start at 5.30pm unless indicated below 
 

Meetings 
 

Room 

29 May 2013 CR3 
31 July 2013 CR3 
25 September 2013 CR3 
17 October 2013 CR3 
14 November 2013 CR3 
4 December 2013 CR3A 
21 January 2014 CR3A 
26 February 2014 CR6 
26 March 2014 CR3 
30 April 2014 CR3 
28 May 2014 CR3 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 
 

Review Discussion – to discuss and agree potential review 
topics for 2013/14 
Update on the Dropped Kerb Scheme 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

29 May 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Review Discussion – consideration of scoping report for 
Major Review 

Consideration of Budget Planning Report for Residents 
Services 2014/15 

Briefing note on fly tipping in the Borough 

Update on the Borough’s roadside memorials 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

31 July 2013 
 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Review Discussion – consideration of scoping report for 
Major Review into Water Conservation 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

25 September 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Major Review into Water Conservation – first witness 
session 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

17 October 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Major Review into Water Conservation – second witness 
session 
Annual Safety at Sports Grounds Report 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

14 November 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Major Review into Water Conservation – third witness 
session 

4 December 2013 
 
 Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Page 24



 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 September 2013 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 

 
Consideration of topics for Single Meeting Review 
Update on implementation of Pest Control Review 
recommendations 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

26 February 2014 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Single Meeting Review 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

26 March 2014 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Consideration of draft final report for Single Meeting 
Review 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

30 April 2014 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 28 May 2014 

 Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

 

Major Review into Water Conservation – consideration of 
draft final report 

Budget Report for consideration 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

21 January 2014 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
comment if appropriate 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 31 July 2013
	5 Scoping Report - Using Our Water: Improving Efficiency and Developing Long-term Strategies
	Scoping Report - Full draft

	6 Forward Plan
	7 Work Programme 2010

